

IESO business planning - updates

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 07 Nov 2016 17:44:29 -0500
Attachments: IESO Business Plan 2017-19 staff review Oct 12 (2).pptx (450.5 kB); Minister Letter IESO Business plan 2017 approval Oct 28.docx (35.54 kB); Minister Letter IESO Collective bargaining with PWU.DOCX (34.69 kB)

Deputy,

For your approval, attached are three products related to the IESO Business Plan, following the briefing on the IESO business plan, as well as the Agencies Update briefing with CoS.

- 1) IESO Business Plan deck (revised) – added bullet on Slide 4 to reflect IESO pensions issue that came up during Estimates
- 2) IESP BP Minister's Concurrence Letter (new but discussed) – you had requested focusing on approval of 2017 Budget
- 3) IESO Collective Bargaining 'Mandate' Letter (new but discussed) – CoS/you had requested a letter be sent to IESO to ensure that net zero message is being conveyed as they negotiate with PWU

Let me know if you have any questions/would like a follow up briefing/are comfortable sharing with MO.

Thanks,

Jeet

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025